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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

e ——— e —————

From: MTCL@income.com.sg

Sent: Monday, 10 February 2020 2:36 PM
To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: REQUEST CLAIMS NUMBER

Hi,

All claims created.

With Regards

Samsia
Senlor Admin Assistant,
Maotor Insurance

WWW.INCOME.COM.58

(' |nc0rm At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance, Growth,

Innovation and Impacl. These annbules reflect whal we promise

as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify
. E - m Find out more at Income.com.sg/carnsers

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@|kkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, 10 February 2020 11:15 AM

To: MTCL@income.com.sg

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: REQUEST CLAIMS NUMBER

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please refer to the below:

TP Claims against NTUC Income: Follow-Through Survey

N

Date : 10/2/202
Claimant Vehicle income Vehicle
S/No | Income Reference Claimant (Owner / Taxi Company) No. No. D:
1 MT/1083668-001 SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD SHB 5926R 5IB 5766C
2 MT/1079379-003 SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD SHB 573H FBP 22162
Best Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-1561 | email: siewsc@lkknuto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenoe 1, #02-25 | S(408a33)
i



» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Crwner |0 Type:

DOwrer 1D-

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Na.

Vehicle ta be Exported;
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make;

Vehicle Model:

Primary Cabour:
Manufacturing Year;
Engine Mo,

Chassis Mo

Maximum Poweer Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transter Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category;

COE Period{Years):

PQP Paid;

COE Rebats Amount:

Total Rebate Amount;

Message

Please note that the B-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renswed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the

vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (If applicable), whichever is earlier,

The informatien contained herein is correct as at 13 Jan 2020

OK

Company
J6FK

SHBS7T3IH

Mo

13 Jan 2020
TOYOTA

PRIUS TAX] [SMAT)
Margon

2014

2IR14463801
JTDKN34U1057535E8
10000 kW [134 bhp)
$32.92000

10 Dec 2014

10 Dec 2014

0

£B6,088.00

Yes
0% Dec 2022
$5.661.00

0% Dec 2022

A~ Car up to 1600cc & 97kW [130bhp)

]

$51,6468.00
$18,760.00
$24421.00



Qi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

From: Qi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 31 January, 2020 2:52 PM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Taxis)
Subject: RE: SHBS73H

Dear Poh Suan,

Confirm the finalize amount $3,100. Repair day 3 days under lump sum repair.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
0l Sun Pin| Assistant Automaotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: Sunpin@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933)

—~---Qriginal Message--——

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/ARC/ARC/Taxis) [mailto:YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.s
Sent: Thursday, 30 January, 2020 2:37 PM

To: Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR; CS A Team

Subject: SHB573H

Hi Sun Pin,

Attached herewith the repair estimate of SHB 573H having Case No: TAX/01/20/2039.

There is no change to the approved amount of $3,100 @ 3 working days under lump sum repair.
Cost of Repair invoice will be generated as approved.

Please finalize with me within 7 working day, thanks.

Thanks & Regards
Poh Suan

-—--0Original Message——

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Taxis)
Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2020 2:22 PM

To: Yeo Poh Suan [Auto Sves/ARC/ARC/Taxis)
Subject: Scan Data from FX-D421D6




WIER 10007 | BT Autorrwioes Tecvioes P LES - Wadianas
ESTAY OATE & TIWE: S8210030 1037
SUBMITTED BY B. Thaipsl Neyegi

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Tima: 10/01/2020 11:12

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Plaass repor mrr-c::lrm- dutails of the acsadss] i flsed Ul e CIRIME DFSEF L
2. This Form rmusl ba compialed by tha Poicyhoider andior the Authomssd Divar

1 infarmason provides muid be as LERTUl and accursle wy pessibie Asy wifld mistepreasnialics of sithakding of materisl fects may sliow imsurance companies 1o

ropudinte policy Rebility,

& The ssue and sccegtance ol ths Form by imsurence companss s nol an sgdmagion of poikcy habilily on B oot of N8 ASUWEEN00 COMORNIeE

5. Agvy fulsa reporting may be refermed to the Police for investigation.

£ Ths repon wil b forwansed Sy the mautens of the OUA Asceds Marngomert Conts eatabilahed by the General nswsnce Associstion of Sngapoe (GIA) foe
mrchilving and that copies of this report wil, for @ fes, be mads avadabile upon applicatan by iviemaled paies

1. By iha Iodgement of this repon io the nsuress, you hersby consent to fhe archiving of this repert al ths centra and 10 copees of IMé Fepon Daing made sveinble

Alormisid

Date Of Report

Data OFf Accident

Exact Localion Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholoer
Mama Of Roglztarad ODwnar
Co Reg No

Emall Address

Mobile Phone No

Allematve Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manutacturar

Model

Exact Purpose for which vahicls was baing used at

time of accidant

Are you claiming under your own nsurance policy

for repair 1o your vahicle?
If No, Please stale action 1o ba taken
Viahicle Category
Insurance Company
Mamae of insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Pollcy

Folicy Number

Cover Nota Numbaer
Driver

MNamia of Driver

NRIC Ma

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Drving Expaniance
Gandaor

Mabile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Addrass

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

09/01/2020 10:27

CaM0 /2020 21:40

JEROVIS ROAD AND BISHOPSGATE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SHBSTIH

SMRT TAXIS PTELTD
130 FEDK.
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-B0000000

TOYOTA
PRIUS TAXI-1.8 (A}

HIRE AND REWARD

WO

THIRD PARTY
TAX]

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE ANDIOR THEFT
YES

D-1809315TMFSH

JACKSON SEAH PING KIAT
SXOOOTERC

O7/09/1873

QUTDQOR

080812003

16 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +B85-20000000

NOEMAY

Page 12/ 13



Address 1"

Postoode

Was driver an amployee of the Insured's Company NO

It Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OTHER - HIRER

Vehiche Registration Numbar of Drivers Own .
Vahichs -

Inzurance Company of Drivar's Own Vehicla

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidant SIDE SWIPE
Waalhgr Condifions CLEAR
Foad Surface DRY

Othar Information

Wag any foreign vehicle involved in this accident® NO
Humbaer of vahicles (including own vehlcle)

invalved in the accident ?
Was any body Injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by NO
ambulance?

Vias any othar matarial or property damagaed? YEE
| have been approached by unknown parson(s)

solicifing/offanng accident claims assistance. N

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident repofted to the polica? YES

I Yas Please stats which Police Statlon

Police Station Nama 10 UBI AVENUE 3
Police Station Address mpiﬂnnl_?l AVENLUE 3  POSTCODDE: 408865 , COUNTRY:
Police Station Contact TEL NO: - FAX NO:
Was nobice of infanded Prosecufion given7 ND

If Yoz against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT - Tr20200108/TODZ

Attachment(s)

Ara accident photos avallable for attachment? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? ND

Was ihare any nudio recorded? KO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Numbar FaP22162
Vehicle Maka/Model/Colour
Detalls Of Propesties
Vehicis Category MOTORCYCLE
Mamea of Drivar MARTIN BEM
NRIC/Passport Numbiar SH0541D
Contact Number
Address
Posicoda
Insurance Company Nama
Nature Of Damage

Page 2ol 11



Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Nama JACKOSN SEAH PING KIAT
Approdmale Age

Injuries Sustain

Injuted person in which vehicla? SHESTIH

Were sgal belts wom?

Was this injured conveyed o hospital by

N
ambulanca? 9

Addrass
Posticoda

Paga 3 of 73



SHETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

4
A-=suBST3H
B FBP 2162

-E(I%I}mh ey particulars are tue L peegy etpea
R /’Lﬂ 1!’!{2&1@

o

Palicytolden's Signature Drwver's Signnture
Oate & Time: |1 it Ix not the padicyhnider)
Ciap & Tome

upurun. Centre Personael’s Signature

FHE.I'HNH

Fage 4 of 13



| Skatch Plan Pg. 2

UMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Muoce repori ggerpetly vthe detmby of ihe scedand L tpeed up the claems praces.

. rbarmartion proide ol b s prud bl and accaiite i pomlbis Avy il mereprasent s or withhalding of matsal
focts may allew nsurence campankes 1o reaudiate pelicy Hablliyy.

A Wk smane Aid seceprancs of 1hes Farm By Mennascs (oerparcs i e atheetoe of peolidy bl en (e sl of the i anee
CoftEanies,

Thie repart will be forwarded By the imurgss of the GIA Recorns Managerment Cantre sviabinbed by vhe General insurance
Apvariallon of Smgapor (GLAY fipr archiving s Hiut copiss of it reporl will lar 2 lee be mads sailshle upon aopdicatian by
Imteresied partien

7. By the lndgment ol this repsrt 10 the imurers, you heroby conumt o the archiving af this report ot the tontre and to capies of
{he repart beiihg made swallable sloresaid

4 Content under the Personsl Data Pratestiun A (PDLA)
| underand, acknowliedge, sgree gad conyem that:

laj My Insisrer, my workshog and the General lnsurance Associstion of Singapose ["GIA") may/are permitiod 1o colfect, use,
disclose andfor process my perional data/personal mformation set out ia this [farm] and any othes pevsanal infarmation
srovded by me or poasessed by vy ingurer [collectively the “Personal infermation™) snd diesloss and transter wch
Parsanal Infarmation 1ol insaee (i) wha hive insured vebicke(s) invoived in this sccigent (all nsrera] wihe have iniared
weshuiphes) hypedyed in this accident dhall e colsctiely rafarred 1o sy the “insurery”], the Laurers’ liweyers/flaw firm, the
Maonetary Authority of Singapore snd any refrean] gowernmant agensy fauthority (such &s the police), for the purposaiy)
ol

I} processing handlkng and/ar dealing with mvy ciaps melading 1he sectiement ol the <isinm snd sny nacessary
mwestigations relating 1 the dlaima:

[N} Mwestigating the scodani anclfor my chims;

[ililearrying aut andlar dealing with my initrpctons ar respanding to pry enguiries by me,

[} actmiininsering mw cigims (including (he maning of cormespondence, ViSimants, iwoices, Eparrs of notices fa mae,
which eould invalve disclayre of certaln persensl dals s8aul me 1o bring about delivery of the seme &5 well g1on the
external cover of envelopes/mal| packaged]; and/or

v} commplying with applicatle Lo in sdiminlypring, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claimi. jeallectivoly the
“Purposei”|

i M insurerls) who have siured vehicleisl inveived in this secident pnd the lnsurers’ leeyersflaw lim, may/sre permitted
to coliect, e, dhcioe and/or process my Pergonsl infarmation for one or more of 1he Ehove Purposes; and

(e} =y Personal information mayfean be dnclosed by any of te inswers andjor GIA 1o thel third party ervice peaviders of
sgevt{insiuding U ineeyesy/live titm), wiich mesy be e outiide of Singapore, for one or morg of the shove Purposes

{d] ey Perunmal dafmation wil alio be coliected and vsed to complle claims higtory for the parnose of [raud deteciian.
Investigalion and managermod (o presem and Al oo damg

[#] the slcetration o coliscted undss (g1 sBove iy be Uiared [ digeloned

[y e Al inaurars andfor any ot imed parmes thar asw pevaluanng, mvestigating, caniroling or managng fraud
ragiilators, U salarcomen, ahd gueraanan) st iy traionably rogyied lor Uhe gurpoics waled. af

] far comphying with PECUITETReNTS snder any resitSmnt, ke of couTt andens
n 2l

E‘O:

s ali [2020

Palicyhalders Signature Driver's slgrature Neporting Contre Personners Signature
liatw & Tane: (i Armend 16 Nt the palicyfodaer) Paame:
Date & Time: Q) ”'}‘O{J NIBC/TH Nei:

Page 5 of 13



Sketch Plan Pg. 3

WY SINGAPORE m

B e ATICAME T
Bolice Station Of Origin Lk
Traffic Police Seport Me TIRO2001 007007
10 Ubl Avenue 3 SINGARPORE 408865
Tal No: 54
REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT
Data/Tima Made: Vida Repor No. Siaton Ciary No.:

0212020 02:39

- AdOrRsS. e '
WSEN—l PIH‘-'.! HKIAT 1138 MCNAIR ROAD #02-268 SINGAPORE 123113
Ep. {10 Na.: Contac! New:
0 { 873317880 Homa/Cifice; Mobile; BTTRS5668
Emall:

EI CITIZEN merakgals JFpmail.com
Sex ﬁn: Dsleof Birth: | Type of infarmant

htale O708iMara Dinver

Race: La'w nstition | School Name:
Chinese Eng

Dccupalian: Driving Licance Infarmatbon:

:iil Date of Expiry: 01022040

\cideini S=—a =

Junclion batwesn jervois road and bishopgale

Ganaralinfor G ot e A
Typa of r_- Gradlant
Accident: Nel | 0810472020 14:10

Locatian:

Weather: Rond Surface. Road Spead Limik
Clear Dy 50 Knim

Traffc Flow: Traflic Gontrok Traffic Volume:

Two Way Not Contralled Mo Traffic

[ Type of Caliision: conveyed by
H:g:m Miwving Vehicles - Head To Sida ﬁrl’:rm

Page 8 of 13



Sketch Plan Pg. 4

SINGAPDRE
POLICE FORCE LT
Police Station Of Origin; 103

Traffic Polica Rapart Ne. 202001047002
10 U Avanus 3 SINGAPORE 408885
Taol Na: 654 TDOO0

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

'wmmmm ;

Huwmunn urad; NIL [Use of Pedastrian Grosaing: NA
T JACKSON SEAH PING KIAT No.

Fslated Vehicle | SHES7AH (Car) Contact No | BT 785664

HospitaliCiinie | MOUNT ALVERNIA HOSPITAL Classof | Clmas 3
Drivirig Data of Expiry.
Licance & | DV
Expiry Dale

Date Treaiment | 09/01/2020 Dals Discharge [ 02/01/2020

No. of Days granted Medical Leave | 05 Degres of Injury | Sight

Bria! Datalls.

| wan slona driving an SMRT Taxl SHB5TIH Jaryols Road, as | slowed down at the [unction ta turn
right lowards Bishopgate, a Motorcycle FBPZZ18Z iried to and overtaie from my right and callided
and hit the franl tight-hand side mirmor and fronl fght door o my Taxi, causing total Io tha mirmor
and scraichas dents o the front ight door. spead of tha motorcycle pnd the rasulting eoltision
caused substaniinl demages to my vehicla and slight injunes to me.

Page 7ot 12



Sketch Plan Pg. 5

SINGAPORE
POLICE FCRCE

10 Ui Averue 3 SINGAPORE 408705
Tl No: B54T0000

(SRR Cmrn

1of2
Aeper Mg, TRCI0010ATDOY

CONTINUATION OF REFOAT

Skatch Plan
Infarmant i nol able o provide sketch plan

Signature Of Dfficer Recarding Tha Report Signature OFf Informant.

Mat appiicabio The identity of the patson this report has
been authenlicales by SingPass. No signatum is
recuired.

Signaure OF Inlerprater, DataTima:

Nol applicabla 08/01/2020 02:39

“Giicar In Ct Of Casa:
TR | T'F'Hl'-lg‘ti-rmk
mﬂlFﬁH NOR FARIZAN INTE SYED MOHD

Contnct No.: 65478172

Classification Of Case:

Authanlicalion Stamp
e

Page i of 13



110I2020

Case Deltails

Cass Relerence Number : TAX/D 1202035 Company Typs : BMHAT Taxia Pte Lid
Estimation ID : EST-10078-10
Vahiclke Registration Number : SHES7IH Assigned By : Taxl Claims Manags: Team

Type of Rapair ; Actadent Repair

Documents / Photographs
|

\r‘lrﬂDucumﬁIPthmphl Tt Documan 4

Estimatiqn Details

ritpsfivacsweb . smmn com. sgEstimabon.aspx

insursnce Company Nama : NTUC incoms Insurance Co-oparative Lid

Azcident Date and Time : 08012020 01.40 PR

Vehicle Age(in Manths) : 81

Suwrewyoc Approval

Mepaly Surveyor  Surveyor AgpalrMeplsce Awmarks

Price(}] Meplscs  Quantity Finml

Spare Part's Cost Detail
SMAT Ascammennating
BOM Costing Portion Materisl  PariMems Ol List st Dis(W| Finsl
Tyoe  Tyos Mumner Price Prica(}}
Par
Uinis(§}
One M FENDER 1 T)AD pra ¥ 00 415 Replnce
Tieme FRTMAH
Hay
[
O Main MAME 1 5.0 5180 500 433 Replace
Tiersn FLATE
Koy [HYBRID)
"
Oina Miglr FEMOER 1 11108 1100 300 4 Replace
Time PROTECTDR
My FRATIAH SI0E
in
One  Maie FEMDER 1 LEA Ry e 200 1877 Replace
Thnw LIMER
Koy FRTHM
in
One  Main FENDER 1 42.30 4539 %00 397 Feplace
Timm LiNER PAD,
ey FR WHEEL.
i AH
Cine Main FENDER 1 EIT.RD EIT.m0 W00 &TEAS Replace
Tims APRON BUR
L1 FRTAH
n
Cna  Main WHEEL i 140420 14B420 2500 119318 Replace
Tima SISC.
Wy FRONT
in
One  Maln TYHE 1 126Ta 17874 008 12674  Replace
Tiema
L)
I
=111 Belinary MOULDING ] 67180 ariap oy spage Roplsoe
Time BOOY,
Koy
In
Total poew Pari Cost G.T55.4]
Lump Sam Decount (%) 20,00

hitps:/vacsweb smrt.com, sg/Esimation.aspx

Final Spare Fart Cost 840434

54258 Raplase  * 7P

y b B 3 Sl
: il S U4
L soks 5l sut.
o Mot =/ Tyt

1 Wot Giew t‘)(_SJ(..

Surveyor Total  2,591.54

Liumg Sum Dis %] m

Final Sor Tolal 207331

1%



111012020

BOM

Tiiw  Type
e Ml
Time

My

In

Qi Miin
Time

ey

Main

Maln

Waln

TE9 SE§? CIFY IV cCEy? TRy C¥F? ¥y Cage Cift
i

r;?g

Labour's Cost Detail

SMa.  Costing Type

FRT/RH

ASBY.RH

https:/ivacswab. smrt.com.sg/Estimalion.aspx

hitps.ivacswab. smrcom.sg/Estimation aspx

Ut %)
e Priceld
Pwi
Unini$)
LT A9 40 1500
w000 #0.00 o.od
s0.10  Goid 2800
LLR1] LR 500
W00 15030 2500
S3A00  AI408 350
134940 s 15.00
1,207.48 130700 500
niss 1 psod
§530 6530 med
oTA0  1oT40 ES00
E- TR I TY VI
BATAD  BETED 200

Tatal Sparm Part Coni

Lump Sum Diszount {%)

Fingd Bpam Pary Cost

Finasl

Pricel}) Meplace CQueniity  Fimal
Frce{l}

Ll R arosn

& aT Reglace a

w034 Raplaze o

mn Raplace 1

0300  Paplscs M

e Raplace 8 o

o0 32 Roplsce 1 M 1

159,80 Roptacae 1 180 88

LT Haplsce 1 T

b0, 55 Replace 1 0w

VELED  Replece 8

TI0.R5 RAaplace o 0

A.TERAD

20.00 wump Bum Dis %)

4404 34

Burveyor Rarnarha

Burvayar Approved

Repairi  Surieyer  Burveyor RepainRaptace  Hemarss

msce + 2D
o, o e
R ¢
K gV
a3 VG
ol S A
e 3 VG
e 577 CR Y

nestace 2 £ b A

T

Burveyor Tolal 250151

w

Final Sar Total 20733

Hecommmndation(¥]  Adjustmant{F)



111072020

nipe:ivacewan.smr.com.sgEstimabon_aspx

B.Mo  Couting Jab Bemps BMAT Burveyor Remnrkn
. Becommendation]  Adjustmant| B
b Main 10 REPASR FRONT RH PORTION e oy /
Total 47,00 ipn. 0w
Sprey Cosl Datall
S M Casting Typs Job Scope BMAT Survwyor Ammarks
Racommandation{$] Adjustrmentid)
L Mmin TO AESPRAY FROMNT FENDER LH APE00 200 /
¥ Main TO ASSPRAY AIM 18000 0
5 Man 10 RESPRAY FRONT DOOR |4 yr8.03 200 /
¢ e RESFRAY MIRROR COVER LW 180,00 ® /
Toisl 11800 488 OB
Diner Cos1 Detail
SNa.  Cowtng Type Job Scope SMAT Surveyss Hnrmaras
facommandation(}]  Adjustmen|3)
T Man TO REMOVE AND REFIT TYRE Rl L300 8
(GPAAYING PURPOSE|
1 Man TO REMOVE AND HEFIX WING MIRROR 43058 " /
3 Mk 10 TRANSFER DOOR MECHANISW ok ® /"
a4 Tl T 060 WHEEL ALIGNMENT / TYRE 20000 B
BALANCING
S Wain TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS o » /
LI TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM 0.0 2 /
FUNCTIDN
T Man TO WASH AND VACULM w00 0
B Man TOWING CHARGE S4.00 @
Total: TR0 139.00
1336 %
Summary
Entimuter Asssumant{l) Surveyor Axssamaeni(y]
Tirind Sows Pact Dutivl 5,404 34 20112
Toml | sbour Con oo 00,06

hittps:|/vacsweb smr.com sg/Estimation. aspx
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240000
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SMAT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

T Waedarn: emme Fam £ 4 Beyairs F1TTEE
T oane

R Mﬁdmnmlh
S e A e T
SHEETI

R Ry - i
ChE e R

|

TIH
AXII20/2039
102204
SMAT Taods Pis Lid
TOYOTA
Medal FRIUS
Name of Driver JACKSON SEAH FING FIAT [BHE BINJIE]
Type of Accident [Haad Ta Side
Accidant Dale and Time BI2020 G40 P
m Daleand  [81/2020 1100 AW
o Rl Ve
Survey by
Viehicia [ Towed Back? Va3
Towed Back Date ond Time | I/1/2020 G40 PM
[Reptacemant Vehicle issued?  |No
JoD Gard Number 24105241
Special insiruclion to ARG, if any | TPITOWED 340/ RIGHT PORTION
Prepared Cabe and Time @r1/2020 4:07 PM
Chasss Numzar i
Mileage
ok S
Repalr Complsiion Date and
Time
S :E}fi*.*f,-:‘;s' @m“ T e
(s m’ AR o e e
|mmt}m from ARG Aﬂmudbrlumr, applicable
Tokal Labour Gesl |mr .00 $400,00
Tokal Spray Cast fs1.178.00 548000
Fﬁ pare Part Coal 5705160 57.888.09
| Tetal Giher Cosl 5778.00 (SBEE.05)
TOTAL COBT $8,450.88 $3,100.00 (L3)
[Lump Sum Total 50.00 €000
Numter of Aepair Days 50 a0
|Prepared / Adjusted By Fong Soon Loh Bun Pin (LKK) I NTUC
\ARC | Surveyor Sign Off Date | 13/0/2020 2:07 PM 13/01/2020 1:18 FM
Signature & —_'%_ ) 1 .=
Remarks "Total number of repair days = 3 days. [Lump Sum Repsir, ARer spray phois. |
SUP = 0 day.

Pagw § w1l




EMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

TRAT Jeirvines Garvins P Lid

|@uotation Cata Z3.01.2020 involce Date

Total Labour

a lfﬂrﬂr I'!Imhgl Pl,nll Qlfg! iﬁlmﬂ

=]
e B
.

e
CHET LN

3378.00
TO RESFRAY RN §180.00 3000
TO RESPRAY FRONT DOOR RH 5378.00 §200.00
RESPRAY MIRROR COVER RN $180.00 $80.00
Total Spray Painting & Panel Bealing $1.116.00 §400.00

IF‘I rﬂ Dll‘ll: Cuﬂl L_M:H:"".ﬂd Accidant ﬁlﬂﬂl‘ Related Ex

pense’ ||
PR RS, P A ﬁ,\ .

Luma Fum Mmml by Surveyor :u_nu

[TO REMGVE AND REFIT TYRE RIM [SPRAYING PURPOSE) |:1:n,w $0.00
TO REMOVE AND REFD{ WING MIRRLIR 1s1mm is30.00
[TO TRANSFER DOOR MEGHANISM $12000 $50.00
7D OO WHEEL ALIGNMENT  TTHE BALANCIG §120.00 §0.00
TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS §100.00 520,00
TG CHECH WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNGTION §30.00 520,00
[TO WASH AND VACUUM TE0.00 $0.00
TOWING CHARGE $58.00 50.00
Total Other Coats §770.00 [5668.08)

E.ru Spn?l'l.m“hhrhlu:n“

1.|:|:-

iﬂ‘l.lﬂ

1.00 190 25.00

47081

53827- |FENDER PROTECTOR  |0.00 11380  [0.00

47030 |FRTRH SIDE

53875 |FENDER LINERFRT/MH (D00 7170|500

47030

52851- |FENDER LINEA PAD,FR |DOD (84530 [0.00 50.00 Replace  |Checx

47040 WHEEL. RH f

53701- |[FENDERAPRONSUB  [D0D (3563780  [D.00 50.00 Replace  |Check i

47080 IFRT/RH

42611 EELDISC. FRONT  |000  [s14B420 |0.00 s0.00 Replace  |Not Given X

47140

TYRE OO0 (812874 [0.00 $0.00 Repisce | Not Given 5

75851- |MOULDIWNGBODY,RH  [D00  [s6738B0  [0.00 $0.00 Repisce  |Nol Given J‘(

| 47800

Paga it
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SMRT Accident Vehicle Repalr Estimates

[ P
Iwm Replace
[s8000  [ooo 35000 Reglace  |Rupisce .~
[ §90.10  0.00 3000 Repiace  |Chech X
Sa0.50 o0 $0.00 {idn Chack
i 000 _fiqpl.n Chock
]imw 0.00 ||nm |Replace ]'numm {
l.ma.na .00 I:u.w Ragiace —NoiGiven
]:1,:ur.1u 25.00 fmn:n Replsce  [Replace /:
;I??:;— MIAFAOR GLASS RH 100  [331a80 (2500 (515080 Impr-u Repiace /
i%i"m MIRADR LAMP BH 100 (86530 |foo0 BEATT Roplace  [Repiace |
100 [s10740 [35.00 58055 Replacs 7|
0.00 Imuu 000 30.00 1t':i-u X
000  |s94700  |0.00 50.00 Repiacs  |Check ?l
Total Iu.u*l.n Iﬂiﬂn

1687 A

68710 HINGE UPPERRHF DOOR [100  [s80.50 (2500  [98038  |Aepiace  |Repiace BT /)
12181 A
84801-  |DOOR REGULATOR SUB- (100 (522480 (2600  [§18860  |Repiaca  Regiice /,}3 7 A
52070 _ASSY, FRT/REAR RH

J95.40
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1101 79000,

' v:uhiquModaI

?}ﬁ.ﬂv A0

T T R T

.| Quantity |  UnitPrics
| bt lowen, e poor | 11,
HINbE Oigen, RUE , Dol o BT
%ﬂﬁ ilawm*mm N ]ksw ol Qi FEL BT

_ ﬁﬂ—wnwhwm;w
I, (Name) '
(Position) _
dud;ﬂmnnly and sincerely declare that:- Supplementary Parts are raiyd for replacament for the aforessid
¥ B

llmlmnf humhdadm
['Whlllmﬂln&unu!'m nutharised witness]
T achinowledpge thnt this dectarnfion b truo and correct, mnd T pmnke 1§ with the nnidwrntanding and bief fhat » psrsun wha neiies n finlan iheclnrnilns |y
Hakle o tho demmges of porjury.
For SMILT Sinff
Acknowledge By ﬁRCEmuﬁwfﬁwiwrf BA
Approval By Surveyor / In-houso Staff
: SMRT Store / Contractor Supply / Form 22 /
Parts Ordering woe Fora22./ PO { WOCT Riesarvadion / Misiher
/
Photo Submitted YES/NO A
-_—_————_
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National Assessment Centre Services
£1 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 406833
TEL BB41 D055 FAX: BB41 B315
Roeg. No; 52083356E 55T Reg, No 20-0405811-H

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref NS/INC20000746/Qsf3e2

ST TRAGE D AN
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE Date:  13-02-2020
189556
Code: INC4
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
insured Veh. FBP 2216Z Veh. Inspected SHB 573H
Policy No. 5112220144 Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1079379-003 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 10/01/2020
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA PRIUS c.c 1788
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. JTDKN36U105753688 Colour MARDON
Odometer 623055 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/85R15 FALKEN 5mm
L/H Front Tyre |[195/85R15 FALKEN 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/E5R15 FALKEN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |185/65 R15 FALKEN 5mm
a ; iotion of Dam :
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  08/01/2020 [inspection Date 10/01/2020
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
B0 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705
Sa. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE™ BASIS,
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS. WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

]ESTIMTED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR

3 Working Days




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Uibl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industnal Park, Singapore 408533

TEL B841 0055 FAX: BB41 6315

Reg. No: 5E2883355E GST Reg No. 20-0405871-H

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHB 573H

idac

Page Mo 1ol 2

g

B - T S T R !

B R e e L e L T e

FENDER FRT / RH (DISC 25%)

NAME PLATE (HYBRID) (DISC 25%)
DOOR FRT / RH (DISC 25%:)

MIRROR ASSY, RH (DISC 25%)

MIRROR GLASS RH (DISC 25%)

COVER, OUTER MIRROR, RH (DISC 25%)
HINGE LOWER RHF, DOOR (DISC 25%)
HINGE UPPER RHF. DOOR (DISC 25%)

DOOR REGULATOR SUB-ASSY, FRT/ REAR RH (DISC
25%)

MIRROR LAMP RH (DISC 10%)
STICKER DECAL SMRT [DOOR]) (SN)
FENDER PROTECTOR FRT / RH SIDE
FENDER LINER FRT / RH

FENDER LINER PAD, FR WHEEL RH
FENDER AFRON SUB FRT / RH

WHEEL DISC. FRONT

TYRE

MOULDING BODY, RH

HINGE LOWER RHF, DOOR

HINGE UPPER RHF, DOOR

CHECK ASSY, FR DOOR,

DOOR GLASS FRT/ RH

QUARTER GLASS FRT / RH

DOOR REGULATOR SUB-ASSY, FRT /! REAR RH
DOOR REGULATOR MOTOR FRONT RH

LABOUR
PANEL BEATING & BODY WORK.
SPRAY PAINT

Report Ref No. NS/INC20000746/Qsf3e2

DENTED
NECESSARY
DENTED
CRUMPLED
CRACKED
MISSING
BENT

BENT

BENT

CRACKED
NECESSARY
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE

723.40 542 55
5190 3893
B84 .40 670.80
130710 980.33
21280 158.80
107 .40 80.55
80.10 67 58
80.50 60.38
224 80 188.60
65.30 58.77
60.00 60.00
113.90
171.70
49,30 -
&637.80
1.484.20 -
126.74
67360 -
80.10
80.50
150.30
524.00
23480
224 .80
947 .80 -
832734 2,888,080
507.00 400.00
1.118.00 480.00




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusinal Park, Singapore 408633

TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: 6841 6315 idac
Reg. No: 52083356E GST Reg. No. 20-0405811-H Page No 2 o1 2
aty Description of Parts [ Condition, |\ Eeterate s ORrdzlisted
TO REMOVE AND REFIT TYRE RIM (SPRAYING NOT NECESSARY 120.00
PURPOSE)
TO REMOVE AND REFIX WING MIRROR. 120.00 30.00
TO TRANSFER DOOR MECHANIEM 120.00 60,00
TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT / TYRE BALANCING NOT NECESSARY 120.00 o
TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS 100.00 20.00
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION 80.00 20.00
TO WASH AND VACUUM NOT NECESSARY 80.00
TOWING CHARGE £6.00
2,399.00 1.010.00
GRAND TOTAL 11,726.34 3.898.09
HEWI'IE[IQED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,100.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) | )
Report Ref No. NS/INC200007468/Qsf3e2
01 SUN PIN K K.LAU CPT(RET)
Asst. Aulomotive Assessor BEng(Hons),B.Bus, MBA PEng, PE,

MinstAEA MASME MIRTE
REGD Aute Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLASMER OF LIABILITY T0 THIRD FPARTIES: - Thin Bepodt s msde sulely o0 the use snd banei of the Chiant nemed on the fond page of this Report




